From: Elizabeth Beach

To: Jennica Reynolds

Cc: e beach

Subject: Public Hearing Notice — Annexation/Zone Change — Stonehaven
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:08:29 PM

I would like to make known my objection to the proposed zoning change. Any parcel previously designated *’nature
preserve’* should remain as such to be consistent with the City’s stated goals of keeping a rural characteristic.

In this case, | believe the "nature preserve" lot-size calculation allowed the other open-spaces in Stone Haven to be
much smaller and less in number. Seems to me, if this zoning change takes place, then the previous Plat approval
must be nullified and the approval process begun anew.

Furthermore, | believe a rezoning of this type and in this situation will set a very bad precedent, and is contrary to
the Mayor’s stated goal of controlled growth.

I am writing this email as | am unable to attend the upcoming PZ meeting. | appreciate it if you pass my opinion on
to the Commission, as well as the Mayor.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Beach

567 Mountain St
Middleton, 1D 83644

Sent from my iPhone



Exhibit “D”
Comments from
Agencies



I." David P. Claiborne

Boise Office
1101 W. River St.
Suite 110 \ S. Bryce Farris

Boise, Idaho 83702
Tel. (208) 620-7447 L — = O{{b ¢ EvanT. Roth

Challis Office i Daniel V. Steenson
1301 E. Main Ave. - — =

P.O. Box 36 Andrew J. Waldera
Challis, Idaho 83226
Tel. (208) 879-4488 Brian A. Faria

Twin Falls Office O F F l C E S’ P L LC Patxi Larrocea-Phillips

213 Canyon Crest Drive

Suite 200 John A, Richards
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 March 7, 2022

Tel. (208) 969-9585 Matthew A. Sturzen
Fax (all offices) Katie L. Vandenberg-Van Vliet

(208) 629-7559
James R. Bennetts (retired)

Jennica Reynolds

Middleton Planning and Zoning Official
P.O. Box 487

Middleton, Idaho 83644

Re: Stonehaven Subdivision - Annexation/Zone Change

Dear Ms. Reynolds:

The Canyon Hill Ditch Company has a ditch and easement that run through or abuts this property.
The easement is 25 feet each side from the top of bank. The developer must contact Canyon Hill Ditch
Company’s attorney, Sawtooth Law Offices, PLLC, for approval before any encroachment, change of
easement, or drainage discharge into Canyon Hill Ditch Company’s facilities occurs. Canyon Hill Ditch
Company must review irrigation and storm water drainage plans and construction plans prior to any approval.

Canyon Hill Ditch Company generally requires a License Agreement prior to any approval for the
following reasons:

1. Relocation of a facility which would also require a new easement and
relinquishment of the old easement once the relocation has been completed.

2. Piping of a facility.

3. Encroachment on a facility with gas, water and sewer lines, utility lines, roadways, bridges
or any other structures.

4, Drainage discharges into any facilities.

Also, please be advised that Canyon Hill Ditch Company does not approve of trees within its
casement. Therefore, any existing trees within easement will need to be removed. On occasion, Canyon Hill
Ditch Company may make exceptions on a case by case basis, which requires the developers/owners to
obtain written permission from Canyon Hill Ditch Company for existing trees to remain.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours very truly,

14

/‘Z—G“'_—___
S. Bryce Farris

www.sawtoothlaw.com
Attorneys licensed in Idaho, Montana, Oregon and Washington
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Stonehaven Annexation
Applicant Presentation

P&Z Hearing

3-14-2022



Kimley»Horn

Stonehaven Subdivision
Nature Preserve

‘Annexalion & Zone Change.

Public Hearing
Monday, March 14, 2022, at 5:30 pm

Planning Staff Conditions

1 e 5 The Develop
paroe for use a5 a publc parklopen space. crossing to the parcel, or s ot ready for
improvement, then the developer wil make a 25%
payment i leu. Payment o be recenved by Final Plat
‘approvalof Sonehaven Phase 8.

The Developer(Ciy shal compiete the annexaton
process with the State Tax Comission, prior 1o e
Cilyisuing bukding permis for Phasa 6.

Prior 10 inal Pat approval of Stonehaven Phase & he
developer shal deed the parce o the City for use a5

The Developer shal construct a pedestran bridge o
a futue publ parkiopen space.

Durmess Bay Ave priortothe City issuing buiing
pormit for Phase 6.

4. The Developer shal mprove Harlley (fontage and %
oad improvements) at he location where the parcel
abuts Hartey and then decicate those improvements.
to1he Ciy. These improvements wil b done in
conjunction with improvements completed for
‘Stonchaven Phase &,

Stonehaven
Nature Preserve

3.7 acres
Requesting R-3 zoning

Requested Action

Approval of the Annexation & Zone Change

3/21/2022

Prior Amended Preliminary Plat Condition

The parcel “must be annexed and . unimpr
and connected by a pedesfrian bridge to Dumess Bay Ave" before the City willissue building
permits forlots in Phase 6




Exhibit “8”
Public Comment
Sign In Sheet

P&Z Meeting
3-14-2022





